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Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 10:10 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * The NEW Tucson Show Mineral Auction is Open! *  *

 

 
 

 The Tucson Auction is Open for Bidding! 
 

This is our seventh Tucson Mineral Auction and it features some of the finest 

specimens from the Show, including a rare Chalcanthite from New Mexico; 

Gold from Australia, NV and CA; A very rare Cuprite on Native Copper with 

Native Silver dendrites from Bisbee; Gem Scheelite from Pingwu; Fluorites 

and Calcites from worldwide localities; Superb Silver dendrite specimen from 

the famed Cobalt District; Amethyst-Rhodochrosite combo and Rhodonite xl 

from Broken Hill, Australia; Amethyst from South Carolina and much more!! 

 

There's literally something for all collectors in this very exciting Auction! 

You're invited to take part in the action and place your best bids to win! 

 

Tucson 2017 Auction 
  

* Thanks again for making us your choice for Fine Minerals * 
 

Contact Information  
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~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

 

The Double Keystone Showrooms are on Sale! 

  

 * Hundreds of fine specimens at 1/2 Price Discounts * 

 

Take advantage of the huge discounts to add specimens to your collection! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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